December 9, 2013
Kevin S. Gaskey

Kimberly-Horn and Associates, Inc.

601 NW Loop 410, Suite 350

San Antonio, Texas 78216
Re:
Longhorn Steakhouse- Retail Center

9975 Coors By-Pass NW 





Erosion Sediment Control Plan (B13E003A2)
Engineer’s Stamp Date 9/30/2013

Dear Mr. Gaskey,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11-22-13, the Erosion Sediment Control (ESC) Plan is not acceptable for building permit based on the following comments:

· Cleary show the Silt Fence locations.

· Include the location of the NPDES Posting Board and Staging Area.

· Include a note that “Project is required to maintain a regiment of street sweeping and clean up measures in the event of track out to minimize and prevent off site conveyances during construction.”
· Stabilized Construction Entrance depth should be 50’ minimum.

· Grading Plan was approved for both the LONGHORN Stackhouse and The Retail Center.  No phasing plan was shown on the approved grading plan.  The ESC Plan must be for both the LONGHORN Stackhouse and The Retail Center, otherwise a phasing grading plan should be submitted for approval.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.
Sincerely,

Shahab Biazar, P.E.

Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.

Development and Building Services
C:
email 
